
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. 

 
Administration Conference Room 

 
Agenda    

10/10/2023 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call: Chair Gary Gresko, Vice Chair Paul Voit, Peter Carey, Tom Nelson, John Soulis and 
Alternates Tom O'Donnell and Richard Edwards 
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports: 
Approval of Minutes (09/26/2023) 
In Attendance: BOT Liaison Joseph Klosky and DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann 
Biondolillo 

 
Old Business: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000322 910 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Extension Requested              Endeavor Construction 
  NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install  

new home, concrete, 
carport, utility room, 
concrete steps, stucco 
skirting 

 ARC23-000323 1044 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Extension Requested  Endeavor Construction 
  NEW HOME PACKAGE - install  

new home, carport, utility 
room, concrete steps & 
driveway, stucco skirting 

New Business: 
Consent Items: 

 
Permit     Address   Renovation/Repair  Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000539 1405 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing  

ARC23-000540 407 PLOVER DRIVE Re-Roof - aluminum AMS, Inc. 
ARC23-000541 1111 MYRTLE DRIVE Re-Roof - galvalume RUGGIERO, GEORGE 
ARC23-000542 1072 WREN CIRCLE Re-Roof - TPO membrane All Florida Weatherproofing and 

Construction, Inc. 
ARC23-000543 453 EGRET CIRCLE Replace 20' of stucco          Scott Thomas Stucco 
  skirting   
 



Permit Address      Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000544 870 CASHEW CIRCLE       Install storm door with    WEEKS, ROBERT P 

  Glass panels on either  
  side on existing porch 

ARC23-000545 926 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD        Install (10) impact           VIP Home Improvement  
     replacement windows     Specialists 

ARC23-000549 527 ROYAL TERN DRIVE      Replace stucco skirting Scott Thomas Stucco 
ARC23-000551 1092 WREN CIRCLE      Re-Roof - shingles on     Covenant Roofing & Construction 
      home & membrane on  
                                                                         carport 
ARC23-000553              451 EGRET CIRCLE       Enclose existing 11’ x 14’ T&L Home Pros 
       Screen room, with 
       Windows, storm door,  
       Vinyl Siding to match 
Other applications for review: 

  Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000546 453 EGRET CIRCLE                 Replace AC Unit                      Bob Evans  
ARC23-000547              1068 BAREFOOT CIRCLE       Remove 32’ of solid   Marino, Paul  
  Panels on side of yard 
  And replace with lattice 
  & install 4’ x 32’ of picket 
  Fence on side and rear  
  Of the home  
ARC23-000548    490 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Driveway Extension           CANCELLI, MARK 

  8' x 20' - not to exceed  
  24' 
ARC23-000550    602 DOLPHIN CIRCL  Install 70' of 4' chain link       Carries Fence 

fence with (2) 5' gates in  
rear and part of right side 

ARC23-000552    499 PAPAYA CIRCLE  Install 4' chain link fence Butler Builders 
w/(3) gates side and rear  
of home *allowing access  
to utility boxes 

 
Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, October 24th, 2023, at 9:00 am at 625 
Barefoot Blvd., Administration Conference Room. 
 
Discussion: 

Adjournment: 

 
    Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
 
 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting. 

 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter 
considered at this meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must 
insure that a verbatim record and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony 
and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal 
any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the District does not 
provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities 
Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this 
proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 
664-3141. 

 
 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. 

 
Administration Conference Room 

 
Minutes 

09/26/2023 
9:00 a.m. 

 

Call to Order:  Chairman Gresko call the meeting to order at 9:00 am. 
Pledge of Allegiance:  Chairman Gresko led the pledge of allegiance.  
Roll Call: Present:  Chair Gary Gresko, Peter Carey, Tom Nelson, John Soulis, and Alternate Richard Edwards.  
Excused:  Vice Chair Paul Voit and Alternate Tom O’Donnell. 
Chairperson's Report:  None 
Member's and other Reports:  None 
Approval of Minutes:  Minutes from 09/12/2023 were approved as presented.  
In Attendance: DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo and DOR Inspector Mary Barry.  

 

New Business: 
(14) Consent Items:  Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.   

Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000521 1102 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal with solar fan FL Top Shield Roofing  

ARC23-000522 722 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC23-000523 1479 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Install access ramp *To be 

removed when no longer 
needed 

ARC23-000524 923 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Replace siding with vinyl 
Dutch Lap siding 

CF Breeze Construction 
 
 

FAIRBANKS, DANNY LEE 

ARC23-000525 828 WATERWAY DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC23-000526 820 WATERWAY DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC23-000527 517 SAPOTE DRIVE Replace front door Brandon Croom 
ARC23-000528 1390 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Richard's Roofing 
ARC23-000532 508 PUFFIN DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Florida Retro 
ARC23-000534 901 JACARANDA DRIVE Install (2) 4' X 8' lattice panels AMOSS, BRUCE E 

on the porch side of the 
carport 

ARC23-000535 1093 WREN CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Wescon Construction 
ARC23-000536 554 MARLIN CIRCLE Replace front entrance door     Corwin, Mary Anne 

& remove panel and replace  
with access door 

ARC23-000537     869 WATERWAY DRIVE   Remove and replace   Ruben Jacobs 
        Concrete stairs and sidewalk 
        To the front door. Add sidewalk 
         From driveway to porch 
ARC23-000533     729 OLEANDER DRIVE    Re-Roof – metal   DC Roofing 
 

 



 
(4) Other applications for review: 

 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC23-000520 322 MACADAMIA DRIVE Screen in the existing front Andy’s Rescreen  

Porch 
     Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by Tom Nelson, motion carried unanimously.  
 

ARC23-000529 1017 WREN CIRCLE Driveway Extension to 20' A Rated Concrete  
Wide 

Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by Tom Nelson, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC23-000530 730 OLEANDER CIRCLE Driveway Extension to 22' - A Rated Concrete  

not to exceed 24' 
Motion to approve by John Soulis, seconded by Tom Nelson, motion carried unanimously. 

 

ARC23-000531 605 OLEANDER CIRCLE Driveway Extension & carport  A Rated Concrete 
12' x 40' - not to exceed 24' 

Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC23-000538      909 B EECH COURT     Install 4’ chain link fence  Carries Fence 
Motion to add to the agenda by Peter Carey, seconded by Tom Nelson, motion carried unanimously. 
Motion to approved by John Soulis, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.   

 
Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, October 10, 2023, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., 
Administration Conference Room. 

 
Discussion:  Gary Gresko discussed concern regarding the carports that are being installed in front of the homes. 
The Committee needs to study the plans and John Soulis suggested that two members go over the plans for new homes.    

Adjournment:  Meeting was adjourned at 9:29 am. 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

 
 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

 
 

Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting. 
 

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at 
this meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must insure that a verbatim record 
and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall 
be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at 
his/her expense, as the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the 
Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to 
participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 
664-3141. 

 

 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: GRESH, KRISTIE M Acct#: 3730

Address: 1405 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 41 Lot: 23

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/10/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/07/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000539
   FILE: #23-002383

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SHAW, VICKI L Acct#: 0411

Address: 407 PLOVER DRIVE Block: 84.B Lot: 30

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - aluminum

Contractor/Builder: AMS, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/10/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/07/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000540
   FILE: #23-002384

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: RUGGIERO, GEORGE Acct#: 1028

Address: 1111 MYRTLE DRIVE Block: 113 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - galvalume

Contractor/Builder:  RUGGIERO, GEORGE

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/10/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/07/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000541
   FILE: #23-002386

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: GRAY, DALE Acct#: 1494

Address: 1072 WREN CIRCLE Block: 138 Lot: 30

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - TPO membrane

Contractor/Builder: All Florida Weatherproofing and Construc�on, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/10/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/07/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000542
   FILE: #23-002388

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: TAYLOR, MARIA ELENA Acct#: 3774

Address: 453 EGRET CIRCLE Block: 86 Lot: 27

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace 20' of stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: Sco� Thomas Stucco 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/10/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/07/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000543
   FILE: #23-002389

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WEEKS, ROBERT P Acct#: 0548

Address: 870 CASHEW CIRCLE Block: 107 Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install storm door with glass panels on either side on exis�ng porch

Contractor/Builder:  WEEKS, ROBERT P

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/10/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/07/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000544
   FILE: #23-002390

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BOSTWICK, LEROY HARRY Acct#: 0963

Address: 926 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 119 Lot: 45

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install (10) impact replacement windows

Contractor/Builder: VIP Home Improvement Specialists 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/10/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/07/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000545
   FILE: #23-002391

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SINNIGER, RICHARD H Acct#: 3061

Address: 527 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Block: 92 Lot: 1

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: Sco� Thomas Stucco 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/10/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/07/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000549
   FILE: #23-002395

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: LEWIS, JOHN H Acct#: 1982

Address: 1092 WREN CIRCLE Block: 143 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles on home & membrane on carport

Contractor/Builder: Covenant Roofing & Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/10/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/07/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000551
   FILE: #23-002425

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: TORRELLAS, JOSE G Acct#: 4310

Address: 451 EGRET CIRCLE Block: 86 Lot: 26

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Enclose exis�ng 11' x 14' screen room, with windows, storm door, vinyl siding to match exis�ng

Contractor/Builder: T&L Home Pros 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/10/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/07/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000553
   FILE: #23-002428

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: GRAY ELLEN Acct#: 0080

Address: 910 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Block: 118 Lot: 16

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install new home, concrete, carport, u�lity room, concrete steps,
stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000322
   FILE: #23-001109

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DRAKE, LISA Acct#: 1096

Address: 1044 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block:  Lot: 

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - install new home, carport, u�lity room, concrete steps & driveway,
stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 05/23/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/20/2023   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000323
   FILE: #23-001110

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: TAYLOR, MARIA ELENA Acct#: 3774

Address: 453 EGRET CIRCLE Block: 86 Lot: 27

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace AC unit

Contractor/Builder: Bob Evans 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/10/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/07/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000546
   FILE: #23-002392

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MARINO, PAUL Acct#: 0452

Address: 1068 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 52 Lot: 42

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove 32' of solid panels on side of yard and replace with la�ce & install 4' x 32' of picket
fence on side and rear of home

Contractor/Builder:  MARINO, PAUL

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/10/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/07/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000547
   FILE: #23-002393

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: CANCELLI, MARK Acct#: 3375

Address: 490 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Block: 2 Lot: 56

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension 8' x 20' - not to exceed 24'

Contractor/Builder:  CANCELLI, MARK

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/10/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/07/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000548
   FILE: #23-002394

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HANSEN, JACKIE & ANN Acct#: 4489

Address: 602 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Block: 12 Lot: 28

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 70' of 4' chain link fence with (2) 5' gates in rear and part of right side

Contractor/Builder: Carries Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/10/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/07/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000550
   FILE: #23-002406

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: REIDY, MICHAEL J Acct#: 4239

Address: 499 PAPAYA CIRCLE Block: 28 Lot: 51

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4' chain link fence w/(3) gates side and rear of home *allowing access to u�lity boxes

Contractor/Builder: Butler Builders 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
(A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

DATE ISSUED: 10/10/2023  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 02/07/2024   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC23-000552
   FILE: #23-002426

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	10.10.2023 ARCC AGENDA
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	Agenda    10/10/2023
	Old Business:
	New Business:

	09.26.2023 ARCC Minutes
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	Minutes 09/26/2023

	10.10.2023 ARCC Packet



